

hire@alexgaidai.com

<u>A</u> 1 360 540 6892

alexgaidai.com

Mount Vernon, WA

SUMMARY

User Experience Designer

Experienced UX Designer with proven track record of combining creative and usability viewpoints to solve design challenges. Experience with diverse platforms and tools. Worked with project teams to create user-friendly and appealing application interfaces and websites for users. Proficient with Adobe Creative Suite and multiple prototyping and design tools.

WORK EXPERIENCE

UX Designer, MIN-NS

July 2014 - Present

Managed and refined web presence along with improving customer support. Redesigned and developed the website. Designed and developed a new Helpdesk Solutions. Worked on UX for medical dashboard.

UX Designer, Marketing, RadioMV

July 2011 - February 2014

Responsible for the marketing department. Primary responsibility was to improve and implement the best user experience from web applications to physical products. Designed an iOS and Android App.

Agency Co-founder, Final Touch

July 2011 - February 2014

Co-founded a web design and development agency. Principle designer and project manager. Specific emphasis on strategic planning and user centered design. Managed a few contractor designers.

EDUCATION

ATA in Multimedia & Interactive Technologies, Skagit Valley College

Sept 2008 - May 2011

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Visual & Interaction Design
Taxonomy & Information Architecture
User Research and Testing
Strategic UX Design
Rapid Prototyping
Project Management
Web & Mobile Technologies